2018 STATE AGENCY GRANTS & LOANS FOR MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITIES

A PUBLICATION OF THE MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPAL LEAGUE'S CITY HALL CENTER





FOREWORD

The Mississippi Municipal League's City Hall Center is pleased to present the 2018 edition of *State Agency Grants & Loans for Mississippi Municipalities* as a reference guide to be used by municipal officials looking for funding opportunities from Mississippi's state agencies.

In 2008, the League created new emphasis on technical and research services by forming the City Hall Center. Through the Center, the League staff prepares briefing papers, conducts surveys, archives ordinances and responds to requests for information. This publication is the latest resource that has been developed by the League with the goal of providing timely information to municipalities looking for additional revenue sources.

The loans and grants compiled in this document are organized by agency name, and each entry details the program and describes the specific type and dollar amount of funding available, as well as applicable deadlines, requirements, and additional contact information.

As stated in our mission statement, the League makes a continuous effort to provide municipal officials across the state with the resources, support, and training required when it comes to the organization and operation of municipal government in Mississippi.

Sincerely,

Shari T. Veazey
Executive Director

Mississippi Municipal League

THE INFORMATION IN THIS PUBLICATION WAS COMPILED BY:

ROBBIE BROWN

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

KEEP MISSISSIPPI BEAUTIFUL	
KEEP MISSISSIPPI BEAUTIFUL GRANTS	
MISSISSIPPI ARTS COMMISSION	
Project grant	6
MINIGRANT	
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES & HISTORY	
CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROGRAM	
MISSISSIPPI LANDMARK GRANT PROGRAM	
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY	
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM	10
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL EMERGENCY LOAN FUND PROGRAM	
SOLID WASTE ASSISTANCE GRANTS (COMPETITIVE GRANTS)	12
SOLID WASTE PLANNING GRANTS	
RECYCLING COOPERATIVE GRANTS	1
Waste Tire Collection and Cleanup Grants	1
MICCICCIDDI DEDA DEMENTE OF DUDI 10 CAPETY	
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY	
JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANTS	10
JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) DRUG COURTS	
JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) HOT SPOTS POLICING	1
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION	
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM	19
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE, FISHERIES, & PARKS RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM	2
Land and Water Conservation Fund Program	2۱
LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND FROGRAM	
MISSISSIPPI DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANTS (CDBG) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	
DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM (DIP)	
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM (CAP LOAN)	
CDBG Public Facility (Small)	
CDBG Public Facility (Regular)	
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM (CAP LOAN)	
FREIGHT RAIL SERVICE REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM (RAIL)	
SMALL MUNICIPALITIES AND LIMITED POPULATION COUNTIES GRANT PROGRAM	90

MISSISSIPPI EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY	
HAZARD MITIGATION	30
MISSISSIPPI FORESTRY COMMISSION	
Urban and Community Forestry Grant Program	31
VOLUNTEER FIRE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	
MISSISSIPPI OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY	
STATE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM (SHSGP)	33
MISSISSIPPI STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH	
DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM.	34
DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS EMERGENCY REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM	
MISSISSIPPI PUBLIC WATER FLUORIDATION PROGRAM	
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES OPERATING FUND (EMSOF)	37
USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT	
COMMUNITY FACILITIES LOANS AND GRANTS	38
RURAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE	
RURAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT GRANTS	
Intermediary Relending Program Loans	41
WATER AND WASTE DISPOSAL LOANS AND GRANTS	42
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT GRANTS	43
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE/TRAINING/CIRCUIT RIDER PROGRAM	
ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS LOANS	45

Keep Mississippi Beautiful

Keep Mississippi Beautiful Grants:

Program Description

These grants help municipalities implement litter prevention and beautification programs. Programs should include but not be limited to planning and organizing communications, cleanup, household hazardous waste amnesty projects, programming materials, education, law enforcement, recycling, composting and waste reduction at the source.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Up to 40% of the costs

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

60% of costs (in-kind contributions accepted)

Contact

Sarah Kountouris Executive Director Keep Mississippi Beautiful 601-853-4210 sarah@keepmsbeautiful.com

Mississippi Arts Commission

Project Grant:

Program Description

Project Grants provide funding to support activities related to arts based community development, arts education, arts industry, and folk and traditional arts.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Up to \$5,000

Application Deadlines

March 1

Matching/Other Requirements

A dollar-for-dollar cash match

Contact

Anna Ehrgott Communications Director Mississippi Arts Commission 601-359-6546

www.arts.ms.gov

Mississippi Arts Commission

Minigrant:

Program Description

Minigrants can be used to hire Mississippi Arts Council roster artists to perform or conduct a workshop.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Up to \$1,000

Application Deadlines

June 1 and November 1

Matching/Other Requirements

A dollar-for-dollar cash match

Contact

Anna Ehrgott Communications Director Mississippi Arts Commission 601-359-6546

www.arts.ms.gov

Mississippi Department of Archives & History

Certified Local Government Program:

Program Description

The Certified Local Government Program (CLG) is a federal-state-local partnership that promotes historic preservation at the grassroots level and helps communities deal with preservation needs. CLG communities are eligible for annual matching grants to undertake preservation projects of importance to the community. Grants may be used for such diverse projects as the restoration of historic buildings; historical, architectural, or archaeological site inventory work; preparation of nominations to the National Register of Historic Places; educational programs; and staff support for new historic preservation commissions.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

N/A

Matching/Other Requirements

Varies

Contact

Mississippi Dept. of Archives & History 601-576-6940 www.mdah.ms.gov

Mississippi Department of Archives & History

Mississippi Landmark Grant Program:

Program Description

The grant funds from this program may be used to pay the cost of acquisition, preservation, restoration, operation, administration and support of *Mississippi Landmark* properties. The Board of Trustees of MDAH will review the applications and award grant funds to eligible projects when the Mississippi Landmark Grant Program has enough of a balance to award grants. Due to the lack of funding, most grants that are awarded are for emergency repairs only. To be eligible to participate, a building must be designated a *Mississippi Landmark* under the provisions of the Antiquities Law of Mississippi prior to application.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$300,000

Application Deadlines

N/A

Matching/Other Requirements

Minimum 20% match

Contact

Mississippi Dept. of Archives & History 601-576-6940 www.mdah.ms.gov

Water Pollution Control Revolving Loan Fund Program:

Program Description

A low interest loan for water pollution control projects including wastewater treatment facilities, expand/upgrade existing facilities, stormwater pollution control projects, nonpoint source pollution projects, and estuary management projects.

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

Between 1.75%-2% interest rate; up to 20 year repayment

Contact

Tony Caldwell, P.E. MDEQ 601-961-5171 www.deq.state.ms.us

Water Pollution Control Emergency Loan Fund Program:

Program Description

Municipalities may receive loans for emergency wastewater projects.

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Maximum of \$350,000

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

4% interest rate; 10 year repayment

Contact

Tony Caldwell, P.E. MDEQ 601-961-5171 www.deq.state.ms.us

Solid Waste Assistance Grants (Competitive Grants):

Program Description

This funding may be used to assist in the clean up of illegal open dumps, employment of local solid waste enforcement officers, development of collection programs for discarded appliances and furniture, development of local recycling programs, and provision of public information services to the local community on solid waste management.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Minimum \$15,000; maximum \$75,000 (based on population)

Application Deadlines

October 1 and April 1

Matching/Other Requirements

50% match for enforcement officer program; 25% match for HHW collection days

Contact

Taaka Scott Bailey MDEQ 601-961-5626 tbailey@mdeq.ms.gov

Solid Waste Planning Grants:

Program Description

Provides funding assistance for the development of comprehensive solid waste management plans.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Project specific

Application Deadlines

April 30

Matching/Other Requirements

Match based on population

Contact

Mark Williams MDEQ 601-961-5304 mwilliams@mdeq.ms.gov

Recycling Cooperative Grants:

Program Description

This funding may be used to support aspects of a recycling program such as collection system costs, material transportation costs, equipment/construction costs, integral recycling personnel costs, public education and outreach materials, and promotional campaigns for recycling.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Project specific

Application Deadlines

N/A

Matching/Other Requirements

Project specific

Contact

Mark Williams MDEQ 601-961-5304 mwilliams@mdeq.ms.gov

Waste Tire Collection and Cleanup Grants:

Program Description

Provides assistance for collection sites, transportation costs, storage trailer units, contractual disposal costs, and public education.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Project specific

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

N/A

Contact

Taaka Scott Bailey MDEQ 601-961-5626 tbailey@mdeq.ms.gov

Mississippi Department of Public Safety

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Local Law Enforcement Block Grants:

Program Description

The purpose of this funding is to provide units of general purpose local government with the funds to underwrite projects to assist local law enforcement with the most pressing needs of their agency. These funds can be used for a wide variety of purposes including equipment, uniforms, and supplies. Funding is based on the amount of state allocation available for this funding category.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Varies each year

Matching/Other Requirements

25% cash match

Contact

Emberly Holmes
Director, Division of Public Safety Planning
Mississippi Dept. of Public Safety
601-977-3742
EHolmes@dps.ms.gov

Mississippi Department of Public Safety

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Drug Courts:

Program Description

The purpose of this funding is to provide drug court programs with the funds to underwrite projects to assist certified drug court programs with the most pressing needs of their agency. These funds can be used for a wide variety of purposes including salaries, fringe benefits, training, equipment, travel, and supplies. Funding is based on the amount of state allocation available for this funding category.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Varies each year

Matching/Other Requirements

25% cash match

Contact

Emberly Holmes
Director, Division of Public Safety Planning
Mississippi Dept. of Public Safety
601-977-3742
EHolmes@dps.ms.gov

Mississippi Department of Public Safety

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Hot Spots Policing:

Program Description

The purpose of this funding is to provide the State of Mississippi's local law enforcement agencies with funds to implement effective crime reduction and crime prevention strategies in select communities that exhibit high rates of crime. The goal of this program will be to improve social and physical order in selected high crime areas in Mississippi.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Varies each year

Matching/Other Requirements

25% cash match

Contact

Emberly Holmes
Director, Division of Public Safety Planning
Mississippi Dept. of Public Safety
601-977-3742
EHolmes@dps.ms.gov

Mississippi Department of Transportation

Transportation Alternatives Program:

Program Description

Funding from this program may be used for projects such as pedestrian and bicycle facilities, recreational trails, safe routes to school projects, community improvements such as historic preservation and vegetation management, and environmental mitigation related to stormwater and habitat connectivity.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Up to 80% of the total eligible project cost

Application Deadlines

January 31

Matching/Other Requirements

Minimum 20% match

Contact

Jeffrey Altman, P.E. LPA Division MDOT 601-359-7675 www.mdot.ms.gov

Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, & Parks

Recreational Trails Program:

Program Description

The Recreational Trails Program (RTP) is a Federal-Aid assistance program of the U.S. Department of Transportation's Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). The Recreational Trails Program helps states develop and maintain recreational trails for both motorized and non-motorized recreational trail use. Examples of trail uses include pedestrian (hiking, walking, running, wheelchair), bicycling paved and non paved, in line skating, equestrian use, water trails, off-road motorcycling, all-terrain vehicle riding, four-wheel driving, or using other off-road motorized vehicles.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$130,000

Application Deadlines

February 8

Matching/Other Requirements

Varies between 5%-20% match

Contact

Terry McDill Grant Administrator Mississippi Dept. of Wildlife, Fisheries, & Parks 601-432-2227 terrym@mdwfp.state.ms.us

Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, & Parks

Land and Water Conservation Fund Program:

Program Description

The Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) program was established to stimulate a nationwide action program to assist in preserving, developing, and assuring to all citizens of the United States, of present and future generations, such quality and quantity of outdoor recreation resources as may be available. The program provides matching grants to States, and through the States to local units of government, for the acquisition and development of public outdoor recreation sites and facilities.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Varies each year

Matching/Other Requirements

50/50 match (in-kind contributions accepted)

Contact

Terry McDill
Grant Administrator
Mississippi Dept. of Wildlife, Fisheries, & Parks
601-432-2227
terrym@mdwfp.state.ms.us

Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) Economic Development:

Program Description

Provides financial assistance for public infrastructure for economic development projects.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$2,500,000 or \$20,000/job created

Application Deadlines

Year Round

Matching/Other Requirements

20 job minimum; 10% local match; 50/50 company match

Contact

Development Infrastructure Program (DIP):

Program Description

Provides financial assistance for public infrastructure for economic development projects.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$500,000 or \$15,000/job created

Application Deadlines

Year Round

Matching/Other Requirements

10 job minimum; 10% local match; company match required

Contact

Capital Improvements Revolving Loan Program (CAP Loan):

Program Description

Provides financial assistance for public infrastructure for economic development projects.

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Maximum of \$2,500,000 or \$20,000/job created

Application Deadlines

Year Round

Matching/Other Requirements

3% rate; up to 20 year term

Contact

CDBG Public Facility (Small):

Program Description

Provides financial assistance for public infrastructure.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$450,000

Application Deadlines

Usually during month of May

Matching/Other Requirements

N/A

Contact

CDBG Public Facility (Regular):

Program Description

Provides financial assistance for public infrastructure.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$600,000

Application Deadlines

Usually during month of May

Matching/Other Requirements

N/A

Contact

Capital Improvements Revolving Loan Program (CAP Loan):

Program Description

Provides financial assistance for water, sewer, buildings, etc.

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Maximum of \$750,000/application; \$1,000,000/year

Application Deadlines

Year Round

Matching/Other Requirements

2% rate; up to 20 year term

Contact

Freight Rail Service Revolving Loan Program (RAIL):

Program Description

Provides financial assistance for any freight rail transportation purpose

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Maximum of \$1,000,000

Application Deadlines

Usually during month of May

Matching/Other Requirements

Rate TBD; up to 15 year term

Contact

Small Municipalities and Limited Population Counties Grant Program:

Program Description

Provides financial assistance for public improvements for economic development in cities with a population of less than 10,000 or counties with a population of less than 30,000.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$150,000

Application Deadlines

Usually during month of June

Matching/Other Requirements

No funds were appropriated during the 2017 Legislative Session

Contact

Mississippi Emergency Management Agency

Hazard Mitigation:

Program Description

Mitigation is the ongoing effort to lessen the impact disasters have on people's lives and property through damage prevention and flood insurance. Local mitigation strategies that qualify for funding are: hazard mitigation planning; retrofit of critical facilities; acquisition, elevation, relocation, or drainage improvements of repetitive flood loss structures; construction or upgrade of general population shelters; enhancement of development codes and standards; safe rooms and storm shelters; generators for critical facilities; and warning systems

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

N/A

Matching/Other Requirements

N/A

Contact

Billy Patrick Mitigation Office Director MEMA 601-933-6884 bpatrick@mema.ms.gov

Mississippi Forestry Commission

Urban and Community Forestry Grant Program:

Program Description

The purpose of this grant is to aid in the development of long-term, self-sustaining urban and community forestry programs.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$20,000

Application Deadlines

Usually during month of August

Matching/Other Requirements

50/50 match (in-kind contributions accepted); grant funds may not exceed 50% of the total project cost

Contact

Todd Matthews
Urban Forestry & Forest Health Coordinator
Mississippi Forestry Commission
662-361-4272
tmatthews@mfc.state.ms.us

Mississippi Forestry Commission

Volunteer Fire Assistance Program:

Program Description

These funds are to be used for assistance in purchasing wildland firefighting equipment such as tanks, pumps, hoses, hose reels, hose fittings, nozzles, sirens, emergency lights, ladders, slip-on units, communication equipment, hand tools, and wildland protective items for firemen.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Maximum of \$4,500

Application Deadlines

Varies each year

Matching/Other Requirements

Only rural volunteer fire departments are eligible

Contact

Keith Beatty Rural Fire Assistance Coordinator Mississippi Forestry Commission 662-251-6396 kbeatty@mfc.state.ms.us

Mississippi Office of Homeland Security

State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP):

Program Description

These grant funds are to be used to safeguard Mississippi's citizens from terrorist activities and are specifically designed to aid in the prevention efforts before such events can take place. The money attained through the SHSGP is used to aid in the training of emergency first responders, the purchase of state of the art equipment for combating and preventing terrorist acts and for planning, and exercise. The SHSGP funds are also used for management, administration and the development of Citizen Corps projects at the local level.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

August 31

Matching/Other Requirements

N/A

Contact

Mississippi Office of Homeland Security 601-346-1500

www.homelandsecurity.ms.gov

Drinking Water Systems Improvements Revolving Loan Fund Program:

Program Description

The Improvements Revolving Loan Fund Program is intended to provide low interest loan funding to municipalities for the construction of new water systems, the expansion or repair of existing water systems, or the consolidation of new or existing water systems.

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Maximum of \$5,000,000; could exceed on case-by-case basis

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

1.95% interest rate; 20 year repayment; possible principal forgiveness if eligible

Contact

Division of Water Supply Mississippi State Dept. of Health 601-576-7518 www.msdh.state.ms.us

Drinking Water Systems Emergency Revolving Loan Fund Program:

Program Description

The Emergency Loan Program is intended to provide emergency loans to municipalities for the repair, replacement, or construction of drinking water projects that meet the Board's definition of emergency, as defined by the Board's regulations for this program.

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

2% interest rate; 5 year repayment

Contact

Division of Water Supply Mississippi State Dept. of Health 601-576-7518

www.msdh.state.ms.us

Mississippi Public Water Fluoridation Program:

Program Description

This program covers 100% of the installation and startup costs for fluoridation at public water systems.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

Requires 5 year agreement; population must be 2,000 or less

Contact

Division of Water Supply Mississippi State Dept. of Health 601-576-7518

www.msdh.state.ms.us

Emergency Medical Services Operating Fund (EMSOF):

Program Description

EMSOF grants are used to support improvements to local emergency medical services. Funding may be used for certain personnel expenses, regionalization of an EMS district, training, commodities, and equipment.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

October 1

Matching/Other Requirements

Some eligibility requirements based on current ambulance service

Contact

Bureau of Emergency Medical Services Mississippi State Dept. of Health 601-576-7365 www.msdh.state.ms.us

Community Facilities Loans and Grants:

Program Description

The objective is to improve, develop, or finance essential community facilities for rural communities. Funds can be used to construct, enlarge, or otherwise improve essential community facilities, such as public safety, fire and rescue, telecommunications, schools, libraries, hospitals, other healthcare facilities, etc. This may include furnishings, fixtures, and other required equipment.

Type of Assistance

Loans and grants

Available Funding

Maximum of 75% of project cost

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

For municipalities of not more than 20,000 in population. Facilities must primarily serve rural residents. Term is for useful life of the facility or equipment, State statute, or 40 years.

Contact

Rural Community Development Initiative:

Program Description

The objective is to facilitate housing, community facility, and community and economic development projects. These technical assistance grants are to be used to develop the capacity and ability of awardees to carry out needed projects.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

\$50,000-\$300,000

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

Matching funds required

Contact

Rural Business Development Grants:

Program Description

The objective is to help small and emerging private businesses and/or nonprofits in rural communities startup or expand. Funds are used to acquire or develop land, buildings, plants, and equipment; build or improve access roads, parking areas, utility extensions, and water and waste disposal facilities; provide technical assistance; establish revolving loan funds; and support rural distance learning programs that provide educational or job training.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

For all areas rural in character except cities over 50,000 and their contiguous urbanized areas.

Contact

Intermediary Relending Program Loans:

Program Description

The objective is to establish revolving funds for business facilities and community development projects.

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

Less than 50,000 population; the intermediary makes loans to businesses from its revolving loan fund on terms consistent with security offered; intermediary pays 1% for 30 years.

Contact

Water and Waste Disposal Loans and Grants:

Program Description

Funding is used to build, repair, and improve public water systems and waste collection and treatment systems.

Type of Assistance

Loans and grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

For municipalities with a population of less than 10,000; loans are repaid over a maximum of 40 years.

Contact

Solid Waste Management Grants:

Program Description

Provides technical assistance and training to those who operate and maintain active landfills to improve landfill conditions and protect against threats to nearby water resources.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

For municipalities with a population of less than 10,000

Contact

Technical Assistance/Training/Circuit Rider Program:

Program Description

Provides technical assistance and training to assist with management of water and waste projects.

Type of Assistance

Grants

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

For municipalities with a population of less than 10,000

Contact

Electric and Telecommunications Loans:

Program Description

The objective is to help rural communities obtain affordable, high-quality electric and telecommunications services. Funds can be used for generation, transmission facilities, and distribution of electric power, including alternative, renewable, conservation, and energy efficiency programs. Funds can also be used to enhance 911 emergency service, digital switching equipment, and fiber optic cable, along with traditional main system telecommunications service.

Type of Assistance

Loans

Available Funding

Varies

Application Deadlines

Year round

Matching/Other Requirements

Electric: less than 20,000 population; telecommunications: less than 5,000 population; interest rates established in accordance with 7 CFR 1714.

Contact





600 EAST AMITE STREET · SUITE 104 · JACKSON, MS 39201
601-353-5854 · 601-353-6980 FAX
WWW.MMLONLINE.COM